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Independent Aaditor's Report
To the Members of
Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalonc financial statements of Himalyaputra
Aviation Limited (“the Company”}, which comprise the Batance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024,
the Statement of Profil and Loss, Statement of changes in cquity and Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 3 1st March 2024, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its loss, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibifitics under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in india, including the accounting Standards specified
under section 133 ofthe Act,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policics; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complcteness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement




that give a trae and fair view and are free from matcrial misstatement, w hether due to fraud or
CTOAT.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management 1s responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as 4 going concern, disclosing, as apphcable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, o1 has no realistic alternative but o
do s0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whoie are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always dcfect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuaity or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of thesc standalone financial statements.

As part of an audil in accordance with SAs, we cxercisc professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of aot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for onc resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inteational
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriatcness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, bascd on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abilily to
continue as a going concern. [f we cenclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone {inancial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. lHowever, future
events ar conditions may cause the Company 1o ¢casc 1o continug as a going concern.

. Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalonc financial statements that.
individually or in aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowlcdgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
yuantitative materialily and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to cvaluate the effect of any ideatified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements. )

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maticrs, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our
audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have coraplied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicahle, related safeguards.

Other Matters:

We draw Lo your attention to Note 38 of Financial Statcment, the company has accumulated
losses which has fully eroded its Net worth, The company’s current liabilitics have exceeded iis
current assets. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the company’s ability to centinue as a going concern, llowever, the
standalone tinancial statements of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis and
our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. Asrequired by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we repont that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheey, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

d) In cur opinion, the aforcsaid stangdalone financial statcments comply with the
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations reccived from the directors as on 31
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 315 March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respecet 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over firancial reporting




a5
—

h)

of the Company with reference to these Ind AS standalone financial statements and the
operating effectiveness of such contruls, refer Lo our separate Report in "AfRRexire A™
Our report expresses an unmaditied opinien on the adequacy and operating
cffectiveness of the Company’s intemial financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect 1o the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of scetion 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company Lo its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companics {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i.  The Company did not have any pending litigations.

ii.  The Compaﬁy did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  The Company is not required 1o transier any amount to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individuatly or in the aggregate) have
becn advanced or leaned or invested (cither from borrowed tunds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the [ntermcdiary
shall, whether, directly or indircctly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like an behalf of the
Ultimate Bencficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entily, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has caused




us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i and (i) of Rule 11 ().

S
as provided under (2) and (b) above. contain any material misstalement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Bascd on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trait (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we
did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
As proviso to Rule 3(1} of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024,

2. As requirced by the Companies (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2020 (the “Order™} issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure

B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Sharma Vats & Associates

Chartered Acoountants

Firm Registration No,-031486N
Al

{CA. Manp; ¥Xumar Va
Partner
M. No- 527922

)

Place: Delhi
Date: 23/04/2024
UDIN: 4527922BKGEGN4363



ANNEXURE “A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred 10 in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of
even daie}

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of Himalyaputra Aviation
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financiaf Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal controt over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemmal Financial Controls Over
financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciuding adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its asseis, the prevention and detection of frauds and ecrors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the limely preparation of retiable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audil in accordance with 1he Guidance Mote on Audit of
Intemal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interal financial contrels. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obizin
reasonable assurance about whelher adequate intemmal financia) controls over financial reporiing was
established and maintaired and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obwin audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal
financial controfs over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemeni of the
stanndalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial eentrols system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for exiernal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
intermal financiai control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 10
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and




dispositions of the zssets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are reconded as
necessary o permit preparction of standalone financial statements in accordance will generally accepled
accounting privciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arc being made only n accordarce
with authorisations of managenien and directors of the company: and {3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely delestion of unauthorised acywsition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material efTect on the standalone finzarcial stalements

Inhérent Limitations of 1nternal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over finangial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, malerial misstaternenis due tw ervor or
fraud may occur and not be detczted. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemmat financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in canditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

I our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in a1l maierial respects, an adequale internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
intcrnal financial controls aver finarcial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on
the internal contro) over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Conirols Over
Finzncial Reporting issued by the nstitute of Charered Accountants of India.

For Sharma Vats & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.

M. No- 527922

Place: Delhi
Date: 23/04/2029
UDIN: 4527922BKGEGN4363



ARNNEXURT “B” referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of cven date to the members
of Himalyaputra Aviafion Limited on the accounts of the Company for the year ended
J31st March 2024,

On the bhasis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according w the information ard
explanatinn given 1o us during the course of oar audit, we repor that.

(i}

(i)

{(iii)

(iv}

V)

(vi)
{vii)

{a) (A) The Company is mainiaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative detajls and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintgining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of intangible Asscis.

(&) A substantial portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the year and to the best of our knowledge and
information given 10 us, no material discrepancies were identificd on such venfication.

(c} as there is not immovable property, therefore the clause is (1)(c) is not applicable to the
company.

{d) The Company has not revalued its properties, plant and equipment; therefore, the Clause
(i){d) is not applicable.

(e} As informed, the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company lor holding any benami property undec the Benami Transactions {(Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 198E) and rules made thereunder, therefore the Clause (1)(e} is not
applicable.

As the company did not have inventory, clause (i1) of the order is not applicabic.

As informed, the Company has not prarted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partoerships or other parlies covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not given any loans, made investments, given guarantees, and security, hence Clause
(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted ary deposits from the public. Therefore, reporting under
clause (v} of CARO is not applicable to the Company

In our opinion clause (vi} of the order relating to cost accounting is not applicable.

(a) As per records produced before us and according to the information and explanations
given to us the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
appticable to it like, Income-tax etc, and other material statutory dues applicable to it with
the appropriate authorities, and there were no arrears of such dues at the end of the year
which kave remained outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable,




{vin)

(1x)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xii)

(b} As per recotds produced hefore us there are na dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth
tax. Service tax, Custorps Duty, GST, bxase Doty and cess which have not been deposited
o account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating lo previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),

{a) lo our opinion and according to the information and explanations giver to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks ai the end of
the year,

(b} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financial institution
Or government or any governmeni authorily,

(¢) The Company has applied short term loans for the purpose for which the loans were
obiained.

(d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on shori-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the standalenc financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entilty or person on account of or 1o meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raiscd any loans during the year and heonce reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of inital public offer or further public
offer (including debt instrurnents) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x}(a)
of the Order is not applicabie.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of sharcs or converiible debentures {[ully or partly or opticnally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(h) of the Qcder is not applicable,

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the standalone financial statements and as per the information and explanations
given by the management. we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

In our opinian, the Company is not a nidhi Company, Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on information and explanations given 1o us by the management, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.




ISNVE

(xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

ra) In car opimoen the Company has an adeguate internal audit system comnensuratle wiih

thz size and the paturs of it business;
() chause 3(xiv} of the Order is not applicable o the Company.

In our upinion and according to the information and explanations giver to us, the company
has not enlered into any non-cash transaction with directors or parson connected with him
which is covered by Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of
the Order arc not applicable to the Company.

In our gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
is not required to be registered under section 45 | A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
Accordingly, the provisions of clavse 3(xvi) of the Order are not appiicable 1o the
Company.

The company has not tncurred cash loss during the current year as well as in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear.

(xix)

(xx)

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone
financial statements and ous knowledge of the Board of Direclors and Management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our atteption, which causes us to believe thal any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its tiabilities
exisling at the date of balance shect as and when they fall due within a period of onc year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reparting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audii report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that ab)
liabilities falling due within a peciod of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-scetion (3) of Section 135 of the
said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the
year.

b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR).
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx)(b} of the Order is not applicable for the vear.

For Sharma Vats & Associates
Chartered Accountants !

Firm Registration No.-03 m
(CA. Manoj}bé@/
Partner

M. No- 527922

Place: Delhi
Date: 23/04/2024

UDIN: 4527922BKGEGN4363



Himalyaputra Asviation Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024
- ) _ B _— - —_(R:, InLif_;}
| Particulars Note No| As al March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
—ﬂ ASSETS
1 Hon Current assets
a | Property Plant and Equipment 3 1,6%0.50 1,869.78
b | Right Lo Lise Asset 4 515.1% 656.46
¢ | Financiat Assets
d | Other Financial assets 5 2450 24.50
e | Deffered Tax Assets (Net} & 383.08 432,46
1 | Non Current Tax assets [Net) ? 85.96 51.57
g | Other non current Assets B 2.27 5 -
2,701.89 3,015.18
2z Curremt Assets
a | Financial Assets
(i} Trade Receivables 9 720,45 791.81
{li)Cash and Cash eqguivalents 10 53,29 47.86
(i#) other Financial assets 11 129.593 70.00
Current Tax assets (Net)
Gther Current Assets 12 38.01 94,88
943.28 1,004.55
Totaf 3,64%.18 4,019.72
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a | Equity Share Capital 13 1,000.00 1,000.00
b | Other Equity 14 4,125.28) {1,499.31}
{3,125.28) {2,49¢.31
2 Non Current Liabilities
a | Financial Liabflities
(il Borrowings 15 2,455.80 1,414,19
{ia) Lease Liabilities té 436.43 562.85
() Other Financial Liabllities {net)
b | Provisions 17 9.04 8,99
Deffered Tax Liabilities b - -
d { Other non current Liabilities 18 386.27 544,20
3,287.55 2,530.19
3 Current Liabilities
a | Financial Liabilitles
{i) Borrowings 19 400.00 2,247.31
(ia) Lease Lighilitles 20 126.42 10,10
{ii) Trade payables 21
(a) Total outstanding dues of Micro 4,73 0.5
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
{b} Total ::»utstanding dues of creditors 744,49 791.23
other than Micre Enterprises and
Small Enterprises
{iil} Other Financial Liabillties 22 114,97 663.11
Other Current Liabitities 23 2,091.07 167.36
¢ | Short Term Provisions 24 1.22 9.23
- 3,482.91 3,988.84
Total 3,645.18 4,019.72

Slgnificant Accounting Policles

Nate Nos. 1 to 42 are Intergral part of the Financlal Statement
As par our report of even date attached to the Financlal S(atem;u{/_/
For Sharma Yats & Assoclates o '
Chartered Accountants - | é
at

Firm Registration Mo {Gyan Prakash Gaur} (Shya
Whoie Time Director Director
DIN: GO%18895 DIN; 00008529
{Manajf Add :- JA House, 63 Basant Lok,
Partner

M. Mo, 527922

Yasaqt Vihar, Hew Delhi
o Qproavet

njiv Puri) {Nipa¥Verma)
Place: New Delhi Ghie! Financial G Company Secretary
Date : 23rd Apnl, 2024 é ACS-25944



Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss tor the Year ended Warch 31,2024
i - _[Rs.in lLacs)
Note Far year ended For year ended
Particyiars No March 31, 2024 Macch 31, 2023
P | Revenue from aperation, 25 1,998.78 2,755.37
" | other income | 131.41 | 18.90
| Total Income ¢ + 1) 2,130.19 2,774.27 |
Y Expenses:
Emplayee benefits expense 27 42170 A0, 65
Finance costs .28 524.28 601.74
Depreciation and amortization Expense 29 64 414,79
Other expenses 30 1,460.06 1.085.07
Total expenses 2,717.67 . 1,601.75 |
V| profit before tax (Ui - 1y ) (597.48) 172.52
Vi Exceptional items -
VI proftt before tax (V -V1) (597.48) 172.52
VIl o expense:
(1) Current tax
Mat Tax
Less- MAT Credit Avafied
{2} Pervious Year tax
at Tax - -
Less- MAT Credit Availed
(3) Deferred tax (Het) | (29.13)
X1 profit (Loss) tor the perfod (Vi1 - VIl } | (62661} 172.52
X Other Comprehenstve Income
{a) | (1) Items that will not be reclassifred 1o profit or loss 0.89 0.18
{il} Income Tax relating to wems that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss {0.25) 0.0%)
0} [ (1} nems that witt be reclassified to profit or loss : -
{if) Income Tax relating to items that witl be
reclassified to prafit or loss
Xt | Total Comprehensive Income { IX + X} {625.97) 172,65
Xit | Earnings per Equity Share 39
{1} Basic . (6.26) 1.73
{2) Diluted s (5.26) 1.73

Significant Accounting Paticles

Hote Nos, 1 to 42 are Intergral part of the Financial Statement

As per our report of even date attached to the Financial State%
For Sharma Vats & Asscclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 031486N [Gyan Prakash Gaur)  (Shya
Whale Time Director Drreclar
DIN: 00918895 QIN: 00G0852%
Add :- JA House, 63 Basant Lok,

{Mano) Yasant Vihar, New Delhi

Parner

MNo, 527922 -p @w/’/

Pur) {Hipa Yerma)
Ptace: Mew Delhi Chv ancial Officer  Company Secretary
Date @ 23cd April, 2024 é/ ACS-25944




Himatyaputra Avistion Limitad

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended March 11, 2024

{R5. In Lecs)
A, Equity Share Capital
As at As at
Particulars sarch 31, 2024 | March 34, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital Due to Priar periog Errors -
Restated Balances at the Baglaning of the year 1,000.00 t,000.00
Changes during the year . .
Batance ai the end of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00
B. Other Equity
Equity Othears
R: & Surpl
Particulars Companent emE R Comprehensive Total
Preferenze Reterves
Shares Cepleal Remeasurement
cesorve |RERINEdCRMNINgI| b fined
Balance as at Aprilt, 2021 1,017.19 (4, 6%4.40] 5.15 {3,6714.94)
Changes in Equidy Share Capital Due to Prior perlod Errors - . - -
Restated Batances at the Beglnning of the year 1,017.19 (4.694,40) 5.25 {3,671.96)
Add : Additton durtng the year 22-23 .13 0,43
Add : Prior period ad]ustinents
Add : Retained esrnings 17N 172.52
Less | MAT credlt entitiement af carlier years reversed
Add/Less : Equity component preference shares 11,047.19) 101719
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,017.19) 1,189.74 0.3 172.65
Balance a5 at March 31, 20112 (3,504.69) 5.8 {3,499.31)
Changes in Equity Share Capltat Due to Prior perlod Errors - : - .
Restated Balances at the Baginning of the year {3,504.69) 5.38 {3,499.31)
Add - addition during the period . - 0.64 0,64
add ; Prior period adjustments -
Add . Retained earnings (416.51) (626.41)
Add/Less : Equity component preference shares
Total comprehamive income for the period [626.61) 0464 1625.97)
Batance as at March 31, 2024 - (4,131.30) 6.02 (4,125,28)

Significant Accounting Poticies

Note Nos.1 to 42 are lirtergral part of the Financlal Statement
As per our report of even date attached to the Flnenclal Statements
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Note 1- General Information of the Company:-

Himalyaputra Aviation Limited (HAL) was incorporated on July 23,2071 as a wholly owned subsidiary of
Jaiprakash Associates Limited to carry on the business of civil aviation, scheduted or non-scheduled
private passenger and/or private cargo operations.

Note 2- Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

c)

d)

Basis of preparation:-

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the
historical cost convention on the accruat basis except for certain financial {nstruments which are
measured at fair value, the provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 (" Act’} (to the extent notified). The Ind
AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

Use of Estimates:-

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of asset and tiabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount
of the revenue and the expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actuat results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

Functional & presentation currency:-

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the Company’s  functional and
presentation currency and all amounts are shown as actual thereof, except as stated atherwise,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policy:
1. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE}): -
PPE are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The initial cost of PPE comprise its purchase price, including import duties, net of modvat/cenvat,
less accumulated depreciation and include any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to
working condition and location for its intended use, including borrowing costs relating to the qualified
asset over the period up to the date the assets are put to use is included in cast of relevant assets,

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to its carrying value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All
other expenditure related to existing assets including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the peried during which
such expenditure is incurred.

-

The carrying amount of a property, plant and equipment is de-recognised when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or on disposal.

Machine spares that can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and their use {s
expected for mere than one year are capitatized.

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on straight line method based ¢n estimated




useful life of assets as prescribed in schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, Estimated useful lives of
the assets are as follow:-

Useful life

Class -af Assets

Aircraft o 1 aovears 5
Office Equipment 5 Years N
_h;tor & Vehicle 8 Years o
Computer Equiprlﬁ.e_nt 3 Years

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases, if any, is depreciated over the
asset’s useful life or over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term if there is no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.

Transmission system assets are considered “Ready for intended use” for the purpose of capitalization,
after test charging/successful commissiening of the system/assets and on completion of stabilization
period.

Pepreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
purchase of the assets.

Gains and losses on de-recognition/disposals are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of those assets. Gains and Losses if any, are recognised in
the statement of profit or Lloss on de-recognition or disposal as the case may be.

. Intangible Assets:-

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost {(net of rebates and discounts}, including any
import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the asset ready
for its intended use.

The amortisation period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation
period is changed accordingly,

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use. Gains and losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised or on disposal.

. Impairment of tangible assets and intangible assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired. if any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset. if such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
is reduced to its recoverable amount.
in the Profit and Loss Account.

—



4. Borrowing Cost:-

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a gualifving asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time 1o get ready for its.intended use are capitalized as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are charged ta profit & loss account in the
period in which it is incurred except loan processing fees which is recognized as per Effective
Interest Rate method. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that company Incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

5. Employee Benefits:-

Retirement Benefit costs and termination benefits:-Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to
the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit methed, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period.
Remeasurement, comprising actuariat gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
{if applicabie) and the return on plan assets {excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the
balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they accur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected
fmmediately in retained earnings and fs not reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the pericd of a plan amendment.
Met interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

« service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as

« gains and losses on curtailments and settlements);

+ net interest expense or income; and

s remeasurement

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line
item 'Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service
costs.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:- A liability is recognised for benefits accruing
to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related
service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
that service, These benefits include benus/incentives and compensated absences which are
expected to occur within twelve manths after the end of the period in which the employee renders
the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
armount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the company in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The company




armount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the

reporting date

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and their present vatue are determined using actuarial
vatuations. An actuarial valuaticn involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The most sensitive is discount rate. The management has constders the interest rates of government
bonds. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

. Tax Expenses:-

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for
current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as applicable.

Current Tax:-Current Income tax relating to items recognized outside the profit and loss fis
recognized outside the profit and loss {(either in other comprehensive income or in equity)

. Leases:-

Right-of-use assets: A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The
right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability,
adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date net of
any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where Included in the cost
of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, and restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or
the estimated useful life of the asset, whichever is the shorter. Where the Company expects to obtain
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the depreciation is over its estimated
useful life. Right-of use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities,

The Company has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for
short-term leases with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. Lease payments on
these assets are expensed to profit or loss as incurred.

Leases Liabilities: The Company has changed its accounting policy for leases where the Company is
the lessee. As per new policy, a lease liability is recognised at the commencement date of a lease,
The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments to be made over
the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed
payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a
rate, amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase
option when the exercise of the option is reasonably certain to eccur, and any anticipated termination
penalties. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are expensed in the
period in which they are Incurred. '




Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the coffective interest method. The carrying
amounts are remeasured if there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from a
chaﬁge in an index or a fate used; residual guararitee; lease term; certainty of a purchase option and
termination penalties. When a lease liability is remeasured, an adjustment is made to the
corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or loss if the cammying armount of the right-of-use asset is
fully written down.

Until 31 December 2018, Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of the ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Company as lessee: Asset held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets at its fair value
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease
payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liabitity so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy
on the borrowing costs, Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term,

Cperating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:
1. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’'s benefit even
if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis or
2. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor
vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met.

Company as lessor: Amounts due from lessee under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the
Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income s allocated to accounting periods 5o as
to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Rental income from operating lease s recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease unless either;

1. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit
derived from the leased asset is diminished, even if the payments to the lessors are not on
that basis; or '

Z. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. |f payments to the lessor
vary according to factors other than inflation, then this condition is not met.

. Fair value Measurement:-
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabitity in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:
- In the principal market for the asset ﬁ-‘_ﬁ“ .

s market-for the asset or liability

ek




A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account @ market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in "theé "circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant te the fair value measurement as a whote:

Level 1. Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement s directly or indirectly ebservable.

Level 3: valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or tiability and the {evel of the
fair value hierarchy as explained above.

. Finandial Instrument

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financiat asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial asset is any assets that is
» Cash;
» an equity instrument of another entity;
> a contractual right:
(i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
(i) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially favorable to the entity; or
> a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:
{i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the
entity’s own equity instruments; or
(ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments,

Financial assets includes Security deposits ,trade receivable, loan to body corporate, and other
eligible current and non-current assets

Financial Liability is any liabilities that is
» a contractual obligation :
{i} to deliver cash or another financial asset te another entity; or
{ii}) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentiaily unfavorable to the entity; or
® a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:
(i) a non-gerivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the
entity's own equity instruments; or
{1i) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments, For this
purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of the entity’s own equity
mstmments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity instruments if the entity offers the




Financial liabilities includes Loans, trade payable and eligible current and non-current liabilities

i Classification:-
The Company classifies financial assets as subseguently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

= the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and

e the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:the
financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and
« the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:
« the financlal asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
+ the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss untess it is measured at amortised cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or fair value through profit or loss.

ii. Initial recognition and measurement:-

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and tiabilities are recognized at fair value
at initial recognition, plus or minus, any transaction cost that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or tssue of finandal assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit
or loss.

ifi. Financial assets subsequent measurement:-
Financial assets as subsequent measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCH} or fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL} as the case may be.

Finandclal labilities as subsequent measured at amortised cast or fair value through profit or loss

iv. Effective interest method :-

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
allocating interest income over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or received that form
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiurns or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

incame is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial a
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other
income” line item.




" v T Trade Receivables:- -

Trade receivables are the contractual right to receive cash or other finanoal assets and recognized
initially at fair value. Subsequently measured at amortised cost (Initial fair value less expected credit
loss). Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
company and all that the company expects 1o receive (i.e. all cash shortfall), discounted at the
effective interest rate.

vi. Equity investments:-

All equity investments in scope of ind AS 109 are measured at fair value other than investment in
subsidiary, Associates and Joint venture. For ali other equity instruments, the company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value.
The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis

vii.  Cash and cash Equivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three manths or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

viii. Impairment of Financial Assets:-
The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) madel for the financfal
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing component Is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other
financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless
there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust
the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized
as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

ix, Finandial l{abilities:-

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction
costs. These are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method or fair
value through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance
sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments

X. Trade payables :-
Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial year and which are unpaid. Trade payables are presented as current liabilities uniess
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period or not paid/payable within operating
cycle. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

xi. Borrowings:-

Borrowings are initialty recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan.

Borrowings are classified as current liabiljties ynless the Company has.an.ynconditionat right to defer
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settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is 2 breach
of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period
with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on-the reporting date, the company
does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before
the approval of the financial statements far issue, not to demand payment as a comsequence of the
treach.

xii., Equity Instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of company after
deducting all of its liabilities. £quity instruments are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

xiii,  Derecegnition of financdial instrument:-

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecoenition
under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the
company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged er cancelled or
expires.

xiv. Offsetting of financial instruments:-

Financlal assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

xv, Derivative Financial Instruments:-

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair vatue at the date the derivative contracts are entered and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective
as a hedeing instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss.

10. Provision and Contingent Liability:-
i. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of rescurces will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes unless the possibility of an
cutflow of resources embedying the economic benefit is remote and contingent assets, If any, is
disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.




11, Earnings Per Share

= "Basic Earmnings pér sharé is computéed By dividing *the et profitdfter tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating Diluted
earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

12, Revenue Recognition:-
In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
{Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying Ind AS 115, 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers’. The
Standard is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2018. Ind AS 115 supersede the
current revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 Revenue & Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. Prior to
st Aprit, 2018, the company was recognising revenue based en Ind AS 18.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehensive model (5 steps
model) for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers.

The core principle of Ind AS 113 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods ¢r services to customers in an amount that refiects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard
introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

« Step 1: ldentify the contract(s) with a customer

- Step 2: ldentify the performance obligation in contract

= Step 3: Determine the transaction price

+ Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
+ Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under Ind AS 115, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e.
when ‘controt’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred
to the customer.

Ind AS 115 has no impact on the basis of recognition of revenue as under Ind AS 18 also, the above
steps were compiled within the recognitian of revenue.

Interest '
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
(EIR) applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts threugh the
axpected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

13. Operating cycle;-
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their reallsation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current.




Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Motes to Finenclal Statements

NOTE-3 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 31.03,2024

(Rs. In Lacs)

Tangible

PARTICULARS

AIRCRAFT &
HELICOPTER

OFFICE
EQUIPMENT

COMPUTER
EQUIPMEN
T

MOTOR
VEHICLE

TOTAL

Gross Carrying Value

As at April 01,2022

3,946.00

2.14

0.8

18.20

3,967.15

Additlons 22-23

Disposals ‘

Acquisition through Business Combi
Amount of change due to revaluatiq
Other adjustments

Exchange translation adjustments

As at March 31,2023

1,946.00

1.14

0.m

18.20

3,967.15

Additions 23-24

Disposals

Acquisition through Business Cambi
Amount of change due to revaluatid
Other adjustments

Exchange translation adjustments

1.47

1.47

As at March 31,2024

3,946.00

2.28

18.20

3,968.63

Acoumulated Depreclation

As at April 01,2022

1,893.14

1.80

0.61

7.84

1,903.40

Charge for the year 2[)2‘.;.-23
Disposals

Cn Business Combination

On Changes due to revaluation

Other adjustments

191.62

0.06

.12

As at March 31,2023

2,084.77

1.87

0.74

2.1&

193.97

10.C0

2,097.37

Charge for the year 2023-24
Disposals

On Business Combination

On Changes due to revaluation
Other adjustments

177.75

216

028

2.18

180.35

As at March 31,2024

2,262.52

2.03

1.02

1216

2,271.73

Net Block (As at Mar 31,2022)

2,052.86

0.34

0.20

10,36

2,063.75

Het Block (As at Mar 31,2023)

1,861.24

0.17

0.08

8,20

1,869.78

Het Block {As at Mar 31,2024)

1,683,484

8.1

1.26

6.04

1,690.90




Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

[P, la Lacw|

NOTE 4 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

A

Lenses

md AS 116 has been notified to be effective w.e.f. 1 April 2019 which provide guidelines for the
accounting of the lease contracls entered in the capacity of a lessee and a lessor. The company has
adopted Ind AS 116 w.e.f 1 April 2019 following modified retrospective method (L.e. on 1 April 2019 the
company has mcasured the Jease lisbility at the preseat value of the remaming lease payments,
tiscounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rete and a right-of-use assets are measured at their
carrying amount as if Ind AS 116 hag been applied since the commencement date, discounted using the
legsec's incremental horrowing rate at the date of initial application).

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including its appendices (Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining
whether an Arrangement comntains a Lease, Appendix A of [nd AS 17 Operating Leases- [neentives and
Appencix B of Ind AS 17 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions involving the Legal Form of a Lease).
The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, megsurcment, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to recognise most leases on the balence sheet.

Following are the changes in the carrying values of right of use assets for the year 31 March 2023, 31
March 2022:

The Group has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 "Leases” to short-term leasss of all
assects that have a lease term of 12 months or less and Icases for which the underlying asset is of low
value, The lease payments associated with these leascs are recopnized as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the leaae term except inflation adjustment.

Following ara thc changes in the carxying values of right of nse assets for the period ended 31
March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

Following are the changes Particulars ROU Assets-Planc and
Helicopter
Cost as at April 01, 2022 1,040.66
Additions 706.40
Deleton 1,040.66
Balancc as at March 31, 20283--A 706.40
Additons .
Deletion/ Sale fAdjustment ) -
Balance as at March 31, 2024.-C - 706.40

Accumulated depreciation

Accmulated Depreclation as at March 31, 2022 B56.14
Depreciation charge for the year 22-23 220.32
Disposals ‘ 1,026.53
Accmulated Deprecilation a8 at March 31, 2023--B 49.93
Depreciation charge for the year 23-24 141.28
Disposals -
Accmulated Depreoiation ag at March 31, 2024--D 191.21
Net Carrying amounts

Ag at March 31, 2023 (A-B) 656.46
As at March 31, 2024 (C-D) 515.19

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortzation
expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Fellowing is the movement in lease liabllities for the year ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023

Particulars Lecase Labliities
Balance ag at 1 April 2022 248.69
Additions . T06.40
Finance cost 45.48
Payment of Jeasg liabillities 303.66
Disposal 2395
Balance as at 31 March 2023 672.95
Nen-cusrent lcase liabilities 562.R5

Current lease Liabilites , 11010 0.00




Balance as at 1 April 2023 67295
Addivons :
Fmance cost EG.70
Payment of lease habililies B o o 196,80
Balance as at 31 March 2024 = 562.85
Non-current lease liabilibes 436.43
Current legae liabilities 12642 .00
The following is the cash outflow on leases durlng the years .
For the ’V For the
Particulara year ended ycar ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Pavroent of lease liabilities 196.80 303.68
Total cash outflow on 1 196.80 303,66

The table below provides detulls regarding the contractual maturitiee of lease labilities as at year-

end on an undlscounted basis:

Far the For the
Farticulars year eaded year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Less than 1 vear 126,42 110.10
110 S years

More than § years

562.85




Himalyaputra Avtation Limilted

Mates to Financlat Statements

o - {Ra_In Laca}
wicena lpsmies As at parch As at March
31,2024 11,2023
“Note 3 | Other Financial assats (M;n-f..':-rrenl} - B
security Deposits - Gavl. 24.50 24.50 |
Total 2450 7450
Kot & | Deferred tax sssets (net) B
MAT Credit Availed 3B3.08 383.08
Retfrement Benef'ts 1.85 5.06
Effect of Lease 13.26 459
Unatsarbed Deprectatkan and Business Loss[Restricted) 458.53 534,27
Total (&) BS7.73 926,99
Deferred tax llabilities
Dapreciation effect 465.41 513.38
Equity component of financial liability- Ned 7.82 -
Qther comprehensive Income 1.40 1.14
Total (B) 474.6% 14,54
[Toral 383.08 412,45
Note 7 | Non Current tax assets/Liabilities
Ampunt Recivable from lncome Tax 5810 1.7
Advance Incame Tax/TDS i7.87 50.71
Total _ - 85,96 51.97
Note 8 | Other non current Assets
frapaid Expenses 2.7
Total 2.27
Hote 9 | Trade recetvables
Related Parties H87.59 715.27
Othars 32.84 76.53
Tatal 720,45 T9LE1
Trade receivable agedng schedule
As at st March, 2014
Outstanding for follewing periods
Particulars Lessthané | & Months-1 | yparid 23 years Maore than 3 Total
monihs year years
1) Undispited Trade recewables- Considered {oad 517.07 170.52 18.45 12,58 1.6 720.45
) Undisduted Trade receivables- Considered Doubbful - .
T} Undisputed Trade recelvables- Credit iImpaired -
d) Disputed Trade recelvables- Considered Good -
e} Disputed Trade receivables- Constdered Doubtiul -
1} Displated Trade recevables- Credit lmpaired -
As at 31t March, 2013
Quistanding for following periods
Particulars L::Z:;: 61 s H::::“.I {-1 years 2-) years Mor;::n 2 Tatai
21 Undisputed Trade recelvatles- Considered Good 758.24 17,77 13.98 1.683 T91.B1
&) Undhsputed Trade receivables- Consideres Doubtfli
¢} Undisputed Trade receivabies- Credit impatred
) Disputed Trade reveivabies- Considered Good
2} Dwputed Trade recelvables- Considered Dovbtful -
f) Disputed Tradg recebvables: Credil impaired .
Hote 10 | Cash and Cash equivalents
In gurrent Accounts In INR 45,99
Cash in hand 1.87
Total 47.86




Himatyaputsa Aviation Limited

Hotes to Finencial Statements

e = — ARz I Lacs)
Ay 4t March | As at March
Kewa Mo | Particulars 1 2624 31,3023
Hate 1'I_ _E):hf_-r Finencisl assets B o - B o
Security Deposits. wath athers 12953 70.00
Total . ' - - 129.53 ?pﬂg
Hate 12 | Other current assets
Advanze o Supplies 2116 5% 46
Prepaid Expenses 11.59 583
G3T inpat Recelvable 1not clalmed} 1.3 B 54
Total L) 94 88
Note 15 | Bormowings
Secured
Term Loan . 560.79
9% Radgeemable, Hon Convertible, Unlisted Debenture 1,500.00 -
Unsecured
Compeund financial instrument 935.80 853.39
Tatal 2,455.80 1,414. 19

Tarms & Capditions. 9% Secyned, Hon Convertible, Untisted Debenture, Redeemable, 10 years, Maturlty on I7th duty, 2003, Mode of lssue Private Placerment,
Issue s1ze Rs 15 Cr, Interest rate %% p.a. payable quarterly. Issue date 18th July 2023, Deerned date of atlotment 26th July 2023, Face value fis 1 lacs per
debenture, issue Pace Re.1 lacs per debenture, Redemption price Rs.1 lacs per debenlure. Security one Aircrafl -King Alr B20O OT Aircraft (VT-JMG).

Note 16 | Lease Llably
Lease Liabillty {Aiccraft on Lease] - o 436.43 562.85

Total 435.43 561.8%
Mote 17 | Lopg term Provisions
Proviskon for employee benefit

For Gratulty 517 5.4
For Leave encashment, 1.86 =~ 3.7%
Total - 9.04 B.9%

Hote 18 | Gther non current Liabliities
Beffered Income Compaund Financial Instruments (Ing AS) 386.37 544,30

Total JHe.27 544,20

Hote 19 | Borrowings {Current)

Due 40 Financlal Institution . BTN
Due o Related Party 40000 400.00
(From JiL information Technology Lid)

Total - 400.00 2,247.11

Terms & Canditions: Short Term Loan of Rs. 5 Cr from JIL.T, cutstanding batance as on 31.03.2024 is Rs.4 Cr (Previous Year 31,03.2023 As 4 Cr}, HAL has pald
Rs.1 Croul of Rs,5 Cr 1o JWIT on dated 1st March, 2021, The Loan was ortginally taken on dated 29th Dec 2021 for a pariod of stx month and was extended by
signing “Amendment 1o Loan Agreement™ on 16th June, 2021 for a further period of three months from 29th Jung, 2022 to 28th September, 2022, The Loan
agreement, was further extended by signing “Amendment 10 Loan Agreement 1™ on 15th Octeber, 2027 for a further periad af six manths from 29th September,
2022 to 28¢h Maren, 2023, The Loan agrecment was further extended by signing “Amendment to Loan Agreement (I1¥ ¢n 27th March, 2023 Tor a further penod of
six months fmm 29¢h March, 2023 to 78th September, 2023, The Loan agreement was further extended by signing "Amendment [0 Loan AgreeTonl I¥Y on 0151
December, 2023 for a further perind of six months from 26th September, 202) {0 10th March, 2024 Tne Loan agreemant was (urther cxtended by signng
“armendment to Loan Agreement Y™ on Vith April, 2024 fgr a further perfod of six months from 31h March, 2024 to 30th September, 2024, The tgan shall ba be
répals by HAL to JILIT an or befare the explcy af the lgan penod. The loan shall carry a fixed interest rate of 9% p.2, payable monthly. The wtarest shall be dus
for payment on the next day af expiry of each calendar montls,

["Hote 20 [ Lease Liability ]
Lease Liabllity (Current) 126.42 11010
Towl 126.42 310,10

Kate 21 | Trade pavables

Cue 1o Micro,Smatl & Medium Enterprises{Reler
Note 34) 4.71 0.5

Dthers
Totai

791.21
791.74




Hote 13 Equity Share Copital

Hotes to the financlal statements for the period ended March 31, 3074

Himalyaputrs Aviatton Limited

Particdars As.at March 31,2024 As at Maech 34,2021
D Amaunt T amount |
Mo of sharea|  {Rs. th Lacs) Mo aof shares|  (Ri. in Lacs)
Authorisad
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 34,000,000 3,400.00 34,000,000 3,400.00
Preference Share (12% Redeemable non Curmulative| 1,506,000 1,500.00 1,500,080 1,500.00
35,500,000 4,900.00 15,500,000 4,900.00
Issued , Subscribed zod Fully Patd-up Shares
Equity shares of Rs. 50 each 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000 1,000.00
16,600,500 1,000.00 10,000,000 | 1,000.00
(2] Reconciiation of the sharet outstanding at the baginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shaces -
No of shares  AmpuntIn * Mo of shares  Amount In °
At the beginning of the period 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000 1,000,00
tssued during the period - . -
Outstanding at the end of the pericd 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000 1,000.00

{b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
Equity

entitied ¢ 0ne vote per share and to receive dividend.

{c) Shares held by holding / uitimate holding company end 7 or thetr subsidiares / assoclates

Equity shares held by Jalprakash Associates Limited

No of shares % halding

Ne of shares

The compamy has only ane class of equity shares having 2 par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of squity shares is

% holding

10,000,000 100

16,000,000

100

{d) Equity Shares In the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percant shares specifying the numbter of shares

held

Hame of Shareholder

Ax at March 31,2024

As at March 31,2023

Ho. of equity o, of pquity
shares held % of holding shares held % of helsing
Jalprakash Assocfates Limited 10,000,000 100.00 10,000,000 140.00

{¢]) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As st Meach 31, 2004

As ot March 31, 2033

8. Ka, Fate of Bhareholder Fa. of agnity * Chaaps durlag Na. of squity % af totad % Cheags durog
vhrres beld % oltota) shares Yaar shares hald sharey Yanr
. 1 T x' Lmak A 1 CY T
Opening Balance 10,000,000 100000 10,600.000 100.00%
Acguired Dunng the vear - 0.00% - 0.00%
Closing Balunce 10,000,000 100.00% 0.00% 10,000,000 100008 (.00

Hate' The abiwve number of equity share includes six hunderd thare which held by slx naminees of 100 sharz 2ach.

(1} Other Clauses of share capita sre not applicable to the company




Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14 Other Equity

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

i) Equity Component Preference Shares
Opening balance

Addition

Deduction {Transfer in reserve & surplus)
Closing balance

ii) Reserve and Surplus

(a) Surplus {Profit and loss balance)

At the commencement of the year

Profit / (Loss) for the period

Add: transfer equity component preference
shares

Closing balance

iti} Other comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of Defined benefit plan
Opening balance

Addition/Peduction during the year
Closing balance

Total Comprehensive income

1,017.19
- 1,017.19
(3,504.69) (4,694.40)
(626.61) 172.52
1,017.19
{4,131.30) (3,504.69)
5.38 5.25
0.64 0.13
6.02 5.38
(4,125.28) (3,499.31)




Himaivaputra dviatlen Limited

Motes to Financls Statemenis

Trade payabie ageimg schedule (R InLaca)
A ot 315t Mirch, 2024 ————
' B Outstanding for following periods
:l-‘nl'i“.l.ula-'? Less than 1 12 pears 1.3 years Mare than 3 Total
year | ~ - yedrs - -
a) MSME 4.73 - C —— 4.73
b} Others - 415,56 323.08 324 1.98 744.28
¢] Disputed dipes: MSME q 2 S | || . 1
d) Disputed dues- Others -
Trade payable ageing schedule
As ab 315t March, 2023
Qutstanding for foflowing periods
Particulan Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3years More than 3 Tetal
year years
23 MSME 0.5 - . . 0.51
b Cthers 458,70 320.55 1.73 0.4 791,23
<) Dispuled dues- MSME - - - - & -
d) Disputed dues- Others -
As at March Az at March
Note Na | Particulars 31,2024 31,2023
Note 22 | Other Financial liabilitles
Interast Payable ang Due - 21332
Interast Payable hut not Dise 3.00 164,68
Employee paytie 45.85 31.98
Expenses Payable 6611 51.13
Total 114.97 68311
Note 23 | Other cument Habilities
Deffered incorne Compound Financial (nstruments (o AS} 129.62 102 41
Advance from Customer 434,54 .
PF Payabte 1.07 1.25
TDSE GST Payable 21,62 63,70
Advance from relatd party (sate of capital asset) + 1,50.00 -
Total 1.091.07 167.36
kote 24 | Short term Provisions
Provision for employee benefit
For Gratulty 0.18 492
For Leave encashrment 1.04 4.3t
Provision for taxation (net of taxes pakl) . .
Total 1.22 9.23




Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Motes to Financial Statements

{Rs. in Lacs)

" For year ended I For _year ended

Note Ho. | Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023
'_N;';te 25~ R_evenu_e fr_om_Op;'at':Jr_\s -
Hire charges 1,998.78 2,755.37
Total 1,998.78 2,755.37
Note 26 | Other income
Bad Debts Recovery 1.78
Notice Pay 0.90 0.06
interest on Income Tax Refund 4.73
interest Income Compound Financial Instrumants (Ind AS) 130.51 2,52
P/L Recognized On Lease Liab/Assets 9.82
Total 131,41 18.90
Note 27 | Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, Wages, Bonus and other benefits 361.88 440.03
Director Remunration 42.00 42.00
Contribution to Provident fund & other fund 6.03 7.92
Staff Welfare Expenses 6.50 5.07
Gratuity 2.01 2.94
Leave Encashment 2.28 1.69
Total 421.70 500.65
Note 2B | Finance Cost
Bank Charges 1,90 0.15
Interest on Term loan 331.85 395.05
Interest on Lease Liability 85.70 45.48
Interest On Compound Financial Instruments (Ind AS) 102.41 160.13
Other interest D.68 0.06
Interest on Income Tax, TDS & Others 0.74 Q.87
Total 524.28 601.74
Note 29 | Depreciation and Amortization expenses
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 321.64 414,29
Total 321.64 414,29
Note 30 | Other expenses
Operating Expenses 1,160.50 790.35
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 3.5 23.87
Pastage & Telephone Expenses 1.64 2.6
Rates & Taxes 13.53 1.63
Legal & Professional Charges 113.41 103.64
Vehicles Running & Maintenance 22.20 22.74
Printing & Stationery 1.23 1.08
Vehicle Hire charges 26.29 17.52
Membership & Subscription 29.71 21.14
Seminar & Training 48.83 80.27
Rent and Electricity 9.97 19.15
Miscellaneous Exoenditure 0.00 0.24
Auditors’ Remmuneration :
Audit Fee 1.00 1.00
Tax Audit Fee 0.25 0.25%
Limited Review Certification Fees—._ e 0.03
Total — 1,460.06 1,085.07




Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Maotes to Financlal Statemants as at March 31, 2024

Mote 31 (1}

financial Assets & Llabilitles

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2024 i3 as follows -

{#) Categories of financial Instruments

e {Rs.in Lacs)

Elnanclal assets As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 20213
Measured at amortised cost
{i) Trade receivables 720,45 79181
{it)Cash and Bank balance 55.29 47.86
(fii) Loans
{#v) other financial assets 154.03 94.50
919.77 934.17

Flnanctal (fabijltles

As at March 31,

As at march 31,

2024 23231

Measured at amortised cost

{l) Borrowings 1,500.00 560.79
(i) Loan part of compound
fianancial tnstrument 935.80 853.39

3 £

(iff] Lease Liability (Ajrcraft on 436.43 56385
Lease)

(iv) Other financial lfabilitles 114,97 66311
{v) Trade and ather payabies 749,22 791.74
(v{) Loan (FI's) 1,847,341
{vii} Loan frcm Related Party
IUT) 400.00 400.C0
{vill} Lease Liability Current 126.42 110,10
Total 4,282.85 5,789.29

(i) Fair value measurements

(R&. In Lacs}

Particulars Fair value as at Fair value Valuation technique(s) and key input(s}
L ~ hierarchy '
As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 023
Financial assets
aYSecurity deposit 154.03 94,50 |Level 2 Discounted cash flow at a discount rate that

reflects the company’s current borrowings
rate at the end of reporting period




Financial Llzbilities
'_ErLcarlff)ebenture 1,500.00 " 2,40B.10G Lﬁvj:i_l_ Discounted estimated cash flow U1r0ugh_the-
expected e of the borrcwings
Wwan part of compound 955.80 853.39 [Level 2 Discounted estimated cash flow through the
fiancial instrument expected life of the borrowings
b} Loan part of Lease Liability 562.85 672,95 |Level 2 Discounted estimated cash flow through the
expected tife of the borrowings ]

The fair values of current debtors, cash & bank bajances,loan to related party, current creditors,current borrowings,loan
from related party and other financial (tability are assumed to approximate their carrying amounts due to the short-term

maturities of these assets and labdlities

! (Re. In Lacs}
Carrying value

Particulars As at ::;:h 31, | &s at:\:;;h 3,
{i) Finan<lai assets - Current I
Trade recetvables 720,45 791.81
Cash and cash equivalents 55,29 47 86
Loans
Other Financial assets 154.03 94,50
(i) Financial tiabtlities - Current
Trade payables 749.22 791.74
Borrowing
Loan from related party (JILIT) 400.00 400.00
Loan Fl's . 1,847.31
Other financial liabilitles 241.39 773.2}%

(tii) Valuation techniques used to determine Fair value

The Company mairtains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial Liabilities using the best and most
relevant data available. The fair values of the financlal assets and Labilitles are included at the amount that would be
recaived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 2n orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement, date.




Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Motes to Financlal Statements as at pharch 31, 2024

Note 31(2) : FIMAHCIAL RISK MAHAGEMENT

The

Company’s principat financial Habiiities comprse borrowings, trade and other payables. The maln purpose of these financtal ilabilities s to manage

fimances for the Company s operations. The Campany principal financial asset includes loav |, trade and other receivables, and <ash and short-term deposits
that arise directly from {is operattons.

The Company's activities are exposed Lo market risk, credit risk and Hguidity risk.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial fsirument will fluctuate becawse of changes in mavkel prices. Market prices
comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and cemmodity price risk, Financial
Instrurnents affected by market risk include loans and barrowings, depaslis, invesiments, and derlvative financial instruments.

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or toss itern Is the effect of the assumed changes In respective market risks.

{ai

interest rate risk

Interest rate risk #s the risk that the fair value ar future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market nterest rates,
In order to optimize the Company's position with regard to intesest Income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury
perfarms a comprehensive corporate interest rate rsk management by balancing the proportion of the fixed rate and floating raté financial tnstruments
n Its total portfolio .

{i) The exposure of group borrowings to interest ate changes at the end of ceparting perfod are as follows:

{Rs. In Lecy)
As at March 31 As at March 31
P L} L
artlculars 2024 2023
Vartable rate borrowings 1,900.00 2,808.10
Fixed rate borrowings
Total borrowings 1,900.00 2,808.10

{H} As at the end of reporting periad, the company had borrowing from Financial Inshution

As ot March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Weighted Welghted
Partfculars average (nterest Balance % of total loans | average Interest Balance % of total icans
rate rate
Borrowings 9.00% 1,500.00 100.00% 13.31% 2,808.10 100.00%
Net exposure to cash flow tnterast
rate risk 1,500 2,808

(ilY) Sensltivity

Profit/less &5 sensitive to higher/lower Interest expense from barrowings as a result of changes (n interést rates.

Particulars ) “Intrease/ Decrease |n Basls Polnts Impact on Profit before Tax
#arch 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
R *50 50 B 10 14
- 50 - 50 {10} {14}

(b}

(<)

Forelgn currency risk

Forelgn currency risk Is the risk that the falr vatue or future cash flows of an exposure will Huctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company does not operates (ntemationatly and as the Company has not obtained any foreign currency loans and also doesn't have any forelgn currency
trade payables and foreign recelvables outstanding thenefore, the company is not exposed to any forefgn exchange risk,

Price Risk
The company exposure to equity sacurities price risk arfses from the investments held by comgany end classified In the balance sheat at fair value

through profit and loss. The company does Aot have any fnvestments a2 the current year end and previous year which are held for trading, Therefore np
sensitivity (s provided.

Credlt rsk
Credit rsk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defeult an fts contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The company has
adopted 2 pelicy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficlent collateratl, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the
risk of financlal loss from defaults. The company only transacts with entities that are rated the equivalent of investment grade and above. This
information is supptied by independent reting agencies where avallable and, i not available, the company uses other publicty available financlal
information and its own trading records to rate Mts major customers. The company's exposure and the credit ratings of fts counterpartles are
prpaTies. Credit exposure s controlled by
A fAr,O
‘T




Ligulgity Risk

Liguidity risk = defired as the itk that company wall not be aole to settle of meet 11s obigation on time or al a reasonable pnce. The O

atyacrive 15 to ar all umes maintain eotimum:levels of liguidity ta meet {ts cash and coliateral ~equitements. The

OMEaty's

LIMPENY S ManAgament s rgsngnsinle

for lguwichy, funding as well as settlement ranagement. paddition, processes and pohicies related te such risk are overseen by senior management

Mamizgement mantiors the company's net ligudity pesition throwgh ralling, forecast o0 the basis ol expected cash Hows

The Lable below provides detans regarding tne remaining contractual matunties of fnancial Labllities at the repoming date based gn Contraclual

undiscounted payments.

Weighted

average . More than 3
Particulars offective Within 1 year 13 years years Total Carrylng amount

Interest rate (%)

As at March 31, 2024
Lpan part of Cﬂﬂ'lpl)(.ll'ld finarctat 12.00% 955.80 955.80 955.80
instrument
Borrowings 13.33% - - 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Lease Liability 126.42 M1.82 124.62 562.85 562,85
Trade payables 749.21 - T459.22 749,22
Loan from Related Party (JILIT) 400.00 400.00 400,00
Other financial lizbfiltjes 114,97 - . 114,97 114.97
Total 1,3%0.62 311.82 2,580.42 4,282.85 4,282.8%

wWelghted

average ; More than 3
Partlculars effective Within 1 year 1-3 years years Total Carmrying amount

[nterest rate {¥)

As at March 31, 2023
Loan part of Compound financial 12.00%
instrument * 853,39 §51.3% 853.39
Borrowings 13,33% 1,847.31 560.79 - 2,408.10 2,408,10
Lease Liability 1010 271.57 291.28 672.95 672,95
Trade payables 7N.74 - 791.74 791.74
Loan from Related Party [JILIT) 40.00 400.00 400.00
Cther financial Liabilities 453,11 - . 663.11 663,11
Total 3,812,258 832.36 1,144.68 5,789.29 5.789.2%




Mote 31(3) :Capital Management

(A) Risk Management

The Company manages its capltal to ensure that the company will be able to continue as going concemns while rmaximising
the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

The Company's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of the Company on a semi-annual basis. As part
of this review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The
Company monitors capital en the basis of following gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus debt

{B) Geraring ratio
The gearing ratfe at end of the reporting period was as follows.

iRs. In Lacs)
Partciulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Debt* 1,900.00 2,808.10
Cash and bank balances 55.29 47 .86
Net debt 1,844.71 2,760.24
Total Equity (3,125.28) {2,499.31)
Net Debts and Total equity {1,280.57 260,93
Net debt to equity ratic -144% 1058%

*Debt 15 defined as long-term and short-term borrowings fncluding current maturities and bank overdraft

Total equity (as shown In balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.




HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Notes to the Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
Note 32
Divclosure as required under Motificatign No, dated 22nd Jan 2019 15sued by the Ministry of Corporate Aflairs .
- o (Rs. In Lacs)
Figures as at the Figures as at the
. end of Current end of Current
5No AT Reporting Period, | Reporting Periad,
#harch 31,2024 March 31,2023
a) |The principal amount and interest due thereon remalning unpaid to any
supplier
-Principal Amount 4.73 0.51
-Interast Amount Nil Nil
b} |The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, af the Nl Nil
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 alang with
the amounts of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day.
c) |The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making Nil Nil
payment {which have been pald but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006.
d) |The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nit Nil
| e) |The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the | Nil
succeeding years, untit such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance
as a deductible expendlture under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Note 33  Payment To Auditors
- AS Audit Fees 1.00 1.00
- As Tax Audit Fees. 0.25 0.25
- As Limited Review Certification Fees 0.03
Note 34
Deferred Tax working is as follows.- 31.03,2024 31.03.2023
MAT Credit Availed 383,08 3B3.08
Detferred Tax Asset
Unabsorbed Depreciation and Business Loss 458,53 534 27
Retrement Benefits 2.85 508
Financial liabilities at amorbised cost . - -
Lease reni 13.26 4.59
A 474,65 | 543.91 |
Deterred Tax Liability
Depreciation effect 465.43 513.38
Equity component of financial ligbility 7.82 -
Other comprehensive Income 1.40 .16
B [ 47465 | 514 54 |
Net Defarred Tax Asset/(Liability) {(A-B) [ -] 25.38 |

During the pericd the company has provided Rs, 28.37/- lacs as Deferred Tax Liability for the year through Profit & Loss Account.
h : >




HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED (HAL]J

NOTE 35 (1) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE as required in terms of Indian

Accounting Standards [IND AS 24)] as on 31.03.2024

1. HOLDING COMPANY

Jaiprakash Assoclates Limited {JAL)

2. FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (including their subsidiaries}

A.

Woee N o vk WN

e ek e, p—" e — s
AN R T e o

FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Jaypee Infratech Limited ($t4) (subsidiary of JAL) {its status as subsidiary of JAL is subject
to the Order dated 24.03.2021 of Supreme Court and consequent proceedings with NCLT
and the matter has not yet attained finality.]

Bhiiai Jaypee Cement Limited {1V subsidiary of JAL)

Himalyan Expressway Limited {wholly owned subsidiary of JAL)

Gujarat Jaypee Cement & infrastructure Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited {wholly owned subsidiary of JAL)
Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited {wholly owned subsidiary of JAL}

Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limited (whelly owned subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Cement Corporatian Limited (JCCL) {wholly owned subsidiary of JAL)
Jaypee Assam Cement Limited (whaolly owned subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JAL)
Jaypee Cement Hockey (India) Limited (wholly awned subsidiary of JAL}
Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JCCL))
Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited {wholly owned subsidiary of JaL)

Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited {JUBVPL) {wholly owned subsidiary of JFIL)
Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited (subsidiary of JUBVPL}

East India Energy (P} Ltd. {(Wholly-owned Subsidiary of AL w.e.f. 29.12.2022)

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Bina Mines and Supply Limited {1t is wholly owned subsidiary of Jaiprakash Power Ventures
Limited)

L Information Technology Limited (JILIT) (Subsidiary of JIVPL)
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KIMP)

o s WL N e

Shri Gyan Prakash Gaur, Whole-time Director

Shri Shaym Datt Nailwal, Director

Smt. Rekha Dixit, Director

Shri Anil Mohan, Additional Director (w.e.f. 28.12.2023)
Shri Sanjiv Puri, Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Nipa Verma, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 25.08.2023)

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL [KMP] OF HOLDING COMPANY [1AL) IS AS

UNDER:

—

N S

Shri Jaiprakash Gaur, Director

Shri tManoj Gaur, Executive Chalrman & CEO

Shri Suni! Kumar Sharma, Vice Chairman

Shri Pankaj Gaur, Whole - time Director

Shri Ranvijay Singh, Whole-time Director upte 30.09.2023

Shri R B Singh, Girector upto 30.09.2023

Shri Sandeep Sabharwal, Company Secretary upto 30.01.2024 01.07.2021
Shri Naveen Kumar Singh, Whole Time Director w.e.f. 30.09.2023

Shri Sudhir Rana, Chlef Financial Officer w.e.f. 27.05.2023

10. Shri Som Nath Grover, Cdmpa ny Secretary w.e.f. 01.02,2024

Note: Related Party relationships are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.




Mate 35 [1)

The followioy tranacifuns were carried out with Related Partles In the ordinary caurse of Gusiness,

{Fa, n Laca)

Description

Holding Campany

Fellow Subsidiary
Compen s

Aszociste Companles

Key Management
Personne]

| ,03.2_0_14_ 310330723

31.03.2024 31.02.2023

31.01,2024

31.03.2023

31.03.2024] 31.03.2023

Share Capfial

Income

Hire Charges fnclusive of G5T/Service Tax)

2 Jatprakash Associates Lig

B4t

&} Jalgrakash Power Yentures Lid

€] Kanpur Fellzers & Chernbzals Uinited

o) Sh. Manpj Gaur

142,54 341,60

463.50

53141

1.35

Expendilure

Lease Rendals JAL (inclustve of Service Tax/GAT)

232.22

THE.32

Food Charges Jaypee Vasant Continenlal nit of JAL)

.M

LX)

Hatel Charges Jaypee Green Golf & SPA Resorts (Unit of Jat)

0.47

bz

148

Charges of Ingk ation of SAP to JILIT

Interest on oar te JIL (ifermatton Techneiogy Limited (JILIT)

Intarest on loar to Kanpor Fertilizers & Chemicaks Lbd (KFCLY

6650

45.00

61,00

4alary B Car Maintenance [3h, GP Gaur M)

49 27

49,449

Fixed Assets

Bina Mings And Supply Limited [Advarce Recebed)

Flhance

Loan from Il Information *echnology Limited (1iLIT]

Loan frem Kanpar Fertitizers & Chemicals Limited [KFCL)

Ropayment of Loan to JIL information Technziogy Lisdied (1iLiT)

1,000.00

Ralance o5 al end of the perlod

Ampunt Recervable

11,60 11.60

Advance agalnst capltal assats

Amoent fayable Loar

,500.00

1,000.00

20300

A Payatbly

548,421

b4 .68

14,0

Hate 1' laypee Infratech Limited (L) {sabswhary o JALY [Hs status as subsidlary of JAL 15 subject Lo the Order dated 24.03.2021 of Suaremne Courl)

Mote 2 taypee Healthcare Limited [wholly pwned subaldlacy of JiL) (i< statps as sulrskiary af JAL S sublect Lo the Order dated 24.03.2011 of Supreme Court]




HIMALYAPUTRA AYIATION LIMITED

Hotes to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 36

{3} Provvidens “urd - Defired Contabution Plan

Employees are entitled to Provident Fund benefits. Amount debited (o statement of Profit and Loss including Administrative and Employees Beposit
Linked Imsurance charges Rs. 5,95 lacs durne the year (Previous Year R, 7.92 lacs).

(b} Gratusty - The liability for Gratuity & prowides on the basis of Actuarial Yaluation made &l the end of each Fnancial year, The Actuarial Valuation
is made on Profectad Unit Credit method as per Ind AS -19, Details of Gratunty and Leave encashment as per Accounting Standard-Ind A5-19

Amount In Ra

GRATUITY {HON FUNDED)

LEAVE ENCASHMENT

S. Ne, Particulars | .
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24 I-Mar-23 |
I Change in Obligation during the Year
1.Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of 10.11 15.62 8.07 11.57
the year
2.Acquisitions transfer adjustments -
3.Current Service Cost 1.26 1.82 1.52 2.03
4, Intecest Cost 0.75 1.12 0.59 0.83
5. Remeasurements of defined benefit Liability (refer 1l below) Q.89) {0.18) 0.17 {0.16}
%, Benefit Payments {5.88} {8.26) (5.45) {6.19)
7. Present Yalue of Defined Benef't of Obttgation at the end of the 536 10.11 4.90 407
year
i Change in Assets during the Year
1. Plan Assets at the beginning af the year -
2. Acquisition adjustrrents -
3. Settlements
4. Retum on Plan Assets N
3. Contribution by Employer -
6. Actual Benafit paid
7. Plan Assets at the end of the year
Il | Remeasurements of defined benefit Liability
1.ACtuanal (Gairs)/Losses ansing frorn changes in demographic
assumptions
2 Actuarial  |Gajns)/Losses arising from ¢hanges in financial 0.05 {0.08} 0.05 (0.08)
assmiplions
J.Actuarial {Gains}/Losses arising from changes in experience {0.93} {0.10) 0.12 0.08)
adjustiments
Total 0.89) {0.18) 0.7 (0.16)
W Net Periedic gratuity/ leave encashment cost, fncluded n
employee cost comsists of the fotlowing components:
1.5ervice cost 1.26 1.82 1.52 203
2.Net interest on net defined benefit (assets)/ lability Q.75 1.12 0.59 0.83
y Assumpticns used in accounting for the defined benefit obligation/
plan are set out below; -
Discount Rate 7.23% 7.37% 7.23% 7.37%
Rate of inceease in remuneration of covered employees 4,00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
The significant actuarial assumptions for determination of defined benefit obligations are discount rate and expected satary increase.
Vi | The present value of gefined benefit abligations has bean calcuiated by using the Projected Unlt Credt [PUC) Method.
Vi | The defined benefit obligation shall mature after year ended 31.03.2024 are as follows:

Financial Year

Defined Benefit Obligations

CGratuity Leave Encashment
2024-2025 [FR ] 1.04
2025-2026 0.16 0.18
2026-2027 0.80 0.17
2627-2028 17 0.6
2028-202% 1,93 .92
2029-2030 0.1 0.12
2032-203% & onwards 1,40 2.32




HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Bs. Im Lacs)
37(1). Ratios as per Schedule III requirement

2023-2024 2022-2023
Current Ratic
Numerator Current Assets 543.28 1,004.55
Denominator Current Liabilities 3,48291 3,988.84
Ratio 0.27 0.25
%Change -7.54%
Debt Equity Ratio
Nurerator Long Term Borrowings + S 2,855.80 3,661.49
Denominator Shareheolders Funds (3,125.28) (2,499.31)
Ratio {0.91) {1.47)
%Change 37.63%

Recason for change: Decrease in profit due to decrease in revenue and increase in
maintenance cost.

Debt Service Coverage Ratlo

Numerator EBIDTA 246,54 1,188.40
Denominator Principal repayments of Lo 553.00 1,951.06
Ratio 0.45 0.61
%Change 26.81%

Reason for change; Decrease in profit due to decrease in revenue and increase in
maintenance cost,

Return on Equity/ Investment Ratlo

Numerator Net Profit after Taxes (626.61) 172.52
Denominator Shareholder's Equity 1,000.00 1,000.00
Ratio (0.63) 0.17
%Change 463.20%

Reagon for change: Decrease in profit due to decrease in revenue and increase in
maintenance cost.

Inveatory Turnover Ratio
Not applicable

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

Numerator Net Credit Sales 1,998.78 2,75537
Denominator Avg Accounts Receivable 756.13 486.46

" Ratio 2.64 5.66
%Change B3.33%

Reason for change: Trade receivable increased, the trade receivable has not realized.




HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

MNumerator MNet Credit Purchases . -
Denominator Avg Trade Payables 770.48 602.73
Rato B -

% Change 0.00%

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

Numerator Net Sales 1,998.78 2,755.37
Denominator Working Capital {Current + {2,539.63) (2,984.30)
Ratio (0.79) {0.92)
%Change 14.76%

Net Profit Ratio

Numerator '~ Net Profit (626.61) 172.52
Denominator Net Sales 1,998.78 2,755.37
Ratio . {0.31) 0.06
2% Change 600.68%

Reason for change: Decrease in profit due to decrease in revenue and increase in
maintenance cost.

ﬂtm on Capital Employed

Numerator ' Earning before Interest an ~ (75.10) 774.11
Dencminator Capital Employed 562.27 30.88
Ratio - -13.36% 2506.88%
%Change 100.53%

Reason for change: Decrease in profit due to decrease in revenue and increase in
maintenance cost.

37{2) There is no Land owned by the com pany, therefore the same is not applicable

27{3) Loans and advances- to directors, KMP etc
The company has not give any loans and advances- to directors, KMP etc.

37(4) Details of Benami Property held:
The company does not hold any benami property.

37(5) Wilful Defaulter:
The company has not been termed as wilful defaulter.

37(6) Relationship with Struck off Companies:
The company has not dealt with any stuck off company.




HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 11, 2024

37(7)

37(8}

37(9)

37(10)
37(11)

37(12)

Borrowings and registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:
The company had availed following facilities during the current peried and respectiive
charges have been created against the facilities avaited.

i} Debenture of Rs. 1,000.00 lacs dated 28/07/2023 issued to Kanpur Fertilizers &
Chemicals Ltd- Qutstanding of principal amount as on 31.03.2024 is Rs.1,000.00 lacs
interest payable is Nif, Charges ¢reated against the same on following aircraft:

- Hawker Beechcraft King Alr B 200 GT Aircraft (VT-JMG)

il) Debenture of Rs. 500 lacs dated 28/07/2023 issued to JIL Information Technology
Limited- Qutstanding of principal amount as on 31.03.2024 is Rs_500 lacs interest payable
is Nil. Charges created against the same on following aircraft:

- Hawker Beechcraft King Afr B 200 GT Aircraft (VT-JMG)

Compliance with number of layers of companies:

The company does nct have subsidairy, therefore compliance with layers of companies is
nat applicable. -

The company has not advanced/loaned/invested borrowed funds to any other
persons/entitity/ (ies).

Share premium, compliance with scheme of merger fs not applicable to company.
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
In terms of section 135¢i) of the Companies Act, 2013, every company having:

(1) Networth of Rs. 5,000 Crore or more; or
(2) Turmover of Rs. 1,000 Crare or more; or
(3) Net Profit of Rs, 5 Crore or more

“shail constitute a CSR committee.

Section 135(5) requires every company covered U/s 135(1) shall spend at least 2% of
average net profits during tast three years. Since the company does not fall U/s 135(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not required to spend any amount on CSR.

Details of Crypta Currency or Virtual Currency:
The company has not dealt with crypto/virtual currency.




HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Hotes to the financla! statements for the year ended Moagch 31, 2024

Hote 38 Going Concern

The Company has incurred buge (osses in the previous years and its net worth has been fully eroded. The
company has taken various initiatives in optimizing revenue and reducing costs. As on date its current liabllities
exceeded its current assets. The company fs dependent upon the continuing financial support of its holding
company far its abilfty to continue as a going concern and for discharging its Uabilities in the erdinary course of
business. The holding company has indicated its intentien to continue providing such financial assistance to the
Company to enable it to continue as a going concern and to meet its abligations as they fall due.

Hote 39 Earnings Par Share {s computed in accardance with Ind AS -33 Amourt In Re

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

[a} Net Profit/{Loss) for Basic Eamings Per Share
as per Profit & Loss Account (625.97) 172.65
welghted No. of Equity Shares
b3 elgh quity 16,000,000 10,000,000
[c] Basic Earnings Per Share {6.26) 1.73
[¢] Diluted Earning Per Share (6.26) 1.73
[e] Face Value Per Share 10.00 10.00
Note 40 . Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to confirm to
current year classification.
Note 41 All the figures have been rounded off to neacest rupee.
Note 42 These fFinancial Statements were approved by Board in its Meeting held on 23rd April, 2024 at JA
House, 63 Basant Lok, Yasant Vihar, New Delhi.
The Nate Nos. 1 te 42 are Intergral part of the Financlal Statements
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Roard of
For Sharma Vats & Assocfates Directors of Himalyaputra Aviation Ltd,
Chartered Accountants ’
Firm Registration N, 031486N /
i, ¢
(Gyan Pfdkash Gaur)  (Shyam biwal)
Whole Time Director Director
(ManBj Vats) DIN: 00918895 DIN: 00008529

Partner Add :- JA House, 63 Basant Lok,
M.No, 527922 Vasant Yihar, New Delhi
~ \W '
Loz b QMR
. e
Place: New Delhi {iv Puri}) {Nipa Yerma)
Date : 23rd April, 2024 Chief Financfal Officer  Company Secretary

é ACS-25944



Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Cash Flow Statement {or the vear ended March 31, 2024

ash flow statement

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Lease rentals Paid

Interest and finance charges

Interest Income Compound Financiat Instruments {Ind AS})
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for ;

{Increase) / decrease in inventories
{Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) / decrease in other financial assets (exctuding advance tax)

{Increase} / decrease In other current/Non Current assets
Increase / {decrease) in trade payables

Increase / {decrease) In other current liabitities

Increase / {decrease)] in other financial liabilities and provision

Cash generated from aperations
Income tax refund/ (pald)
Net Cash flow generated from operating activitles

Cash fiow from Investing actlvities

Additions to PPE and intangible assets (including net movement in

CWIP)

Net cash flows (used In) investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

- Proceeds/{Repayment}) fram/of long term borrowings

- Finance Cost

Net cash flows {used in)/ generated from financing actlvities

Het change in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C}
Cash and cash equivalents- opening balance
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [refer nate no §)

(Re i Lacs}
Yearended |  Year ended |
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(597.48) 172.52
321,64 41429
{196.80) {303.66)
520.96 600.66
{130.51) -
(82.19) 883.84
71.35 {610.70}
{59.53) 4.50
54.60 (31.67)
{42.51) 378.00
1,896.29 3.85
{556.06) 141.07
1,281.95 768.86
{33.11) 23.22
1,248.85 792,08

(1.47)

(1.47} -

{821.40) {182.96)
{418.55) {600.66})
{1,239.99) {783.61)
7.43 B.46
47.86 39.40

55.29 47.86

For Sharma Vats & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 031486N

{Mano] Yats)
Partner
M.No. 527922

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23rd April, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of Himalyaputra Aviation Ltd
/</ -~
af}

(Gyan Prakash Gaur}
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00918865
Add :- JA House, 63 Basant Lok,

Vasant Vihar, New Delhi

niiv Purf) (Nipa Verma)
Financlal Officer

&

(Shya

Director

Loz

Chi
ACS-25944

DIN: 00008529

Company Secretary







